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MEMORANDUM

TO:

Richard M. Freeland, Commissioner

FROM:

Sean P. Nelson, Deputy Commissioner for Administration and Finance
DATE:

March 14, 2014
SUBJECT:
Community College and State University FY14 Expenditures 


I have requested and received expenditure detail on the $35M FY2014 allocation for the campuses ($15M for the state universities and $20M for the community colleges).  The $35M was the total increase, not including collective bargaining, over the FY2013 budget.  Although the expenditures covered a broad array of initiatives at the campus level, the majority of investment was targeted to the following areas:

· Hold fees
For the first time in more than a decade, campus fees for both segments were not increased over the previous year. 

· Increase Institutional Financial Aid

The decline of state-appropriated financial aid has exacerbated the burden on the student to support the cost of attending college.  With additional funding directed to support institutional financial aid, attending our public higher education institutions has become more affordable for hundreds of students across the Commonwealth. 
· Hire Faculty

Approximately 60 faculty positions were hired throughout the community college segment, including the addition of new STEM faculty. The colleges were also able to fill positions that have been held vacant because of budget constraints. 

· Support Deferred Maintenance 
The added funding gave campuses a critical resource to address ongoing deferred maintenance expenditures that have previously been covered by the operating budget and campus reserves.
· Expand High School Outreach Programs

The colleges have directed additional investment to enrich and expand course offerings for high school students earning credits toward a college degree.
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